Municipal Offices: 66 Charlotte Street
Port Colborne, Ontario L3K 3C8 - www.portcolborne.ca

PORT COLBORNE T1905.228.8031 F905.834.5746
Legislative Services E saima.tufail@portcolborne.ca
March 20, 2024 Via email: todd.mccarthy@pc.ola.org

Hon. Todd McCarthy

Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery
777 Bay Street, 5" Floor

Toronto, ON M5B 2H7

Dear Honourable Todd McCarthy:

Re: Cemetery Transfer/Abandonment Administration & Management Support

Please be advised that, at its meeting of January 23, 2024 the Council of The Corporation of the
City of Port Colborne resolved as follows:

That the correspondence item received from the Township of Clearview regarding
Cemetery Transfer/Abandonment Administration & Management Support be supported.

A copy of the above noted resolution is enclosed for your reference.

Sincerely,

S Taggadd
Saima Tufail
Acting City Clerk

cc. Jim Cassimatis, BAO Interim CEO/Registrar
MPP Brian Saunderson
MPP Jeff Burch
MPP Sam Oosterhoff
MPP Jennifer Stevens
MPP Wayne Gates
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